
 

ICC-01/14-01/21-737-Anx1-Red 04-04-2024 1/2 T

Pineau
Typewritten text
Annex 1

Public Redacted



From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           23 October 2023 10:18
To:                                               OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc:                                               Chamber Decisions Communica�on; Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Subject:                                     RE: 231020 - CAR IIA - SAID - Request for an extension of �me
 

[ICC] RESTRICTED
 
Dear Par�es,
 
The Chamber has taken note of your request. The Chamber notes that it set the deadline of 27 October 2023 for two
ma�ers: (i) redac�ons in respect of T-026; (ii) proposed lesser redacted versions of transcripts that were no�fied in
June of this year.
 
In light of jus�fica�ons provided, the Chamber finds good cause for the deadline to be extended for both of the
aforemen�oned ma�ers and accordingly extends the deadlines to 30 November 2023. The Chamber reiterates that it
expects the Par�es to work in good faith to reach agreement and avoid seizing the Chamber unless absolutely
required.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI
 
 

From:  
 Sent: 20 October 2023 13:57

 To: Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons <
 Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons <  D33 Said Defence Team

 Said LRV Team OPCV 
 Subject: 231020 - CAR IIA - SAID - Request for an extension of �me

 

Dear Trial Chamber VI,

The Parties respectfully request an extension of time to 30 November 2023, in order to address all responses and
comments that have arisen during the inter partes consultations. Despite best efforts by the Parties, the current
deadline of 27 October 2023 shall not be met, as a result of time lost during the cyber incident that affected the
Court and the voluminous work load that remains to be addressed. This additional period will allow the Parties
to submit to the Chamber the proposals upon which a consensus cannot be achieved, as was instructed by the
Chamber on 13 July 2023.

Best regards,
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